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 K0000A Life Safety Code Walk-Thru 

Survey was conducted by the 

Indiana State Department of Health 

in accordance with 42 CFR 

483.470(j).

Survey Date:  02/23/12

Facility Number:  001048

Provider Number:  15G534

AIM Number:  100245410

Surveyor:  Dennis Austill, Life 

Safety Code Survey Supervisor

At this Life Safety Code Walk-Thru 

survey, Pathfinder Services, Inc. 

was found not in compliance with 

Requirements for Participation in 

Medicaid, 42 CFR Subpart 

483.470(j), Life Safety from Fire 

and the 2000 edition of the 

National Fire Protection 

Association (NFPA) 101, Life 

Safety Code (LSC), Chapter 33, 

Existing Residential Board and 

Care Occupancies.
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This one story facility was partially 

sprinklered.  All areas are 

sprinklered except the 14 by 14 

foot three season room added to the 

back of the house.  The facility has 

a fire alarm system with smoke 

detection in the corridors and 

common living areas.  The facility 

has a capacity of 8 and had a census 

of 8 at the time of this survey.

Calculation of the Evacuation 

Difficulty Score (E-Score) using 

NFPA 101A, Alternative 

Approaches to Life Safety, Chapter 

6, rated the facility Slow with an 

E-Score of 2.55.

Quality Review by Robert Booher, Life Safety 

Code Specialist-Medical Surveyor on 03/01/12.

The facility was found not in 

compliance with the 

aforementioned regulatory 

requirements as evidenced by the 

following:
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483.470(j)(1)(i) 

LIFE SAFETY CODE STANDARD 

No door in any means of escape is locked 

against egress when the building is occupied.

Exception: Delayed egress locks complying 

with 7.2.1.6.1 are permitted on exterior doors.     

32.2.2.5.5, 33.2.2.5.5.

The the deadbolt has been 

removed.  The door knob will be 

replaced one that does not 

require a seperate action to 

unlock it.

03/24/2012  12:00:00AMKS043Based on observation and interview, the 

facility failed to ensure 1 of 3 doors in the 

exit path was provided with a releasing 

device having an obvious method of 

operation and readily operated under all 

lighting conditions.  LSC 33.2.2.5.7 

requires compliance with LSC 7.2.1.5.4.  

LSC 7.2.1.5.4. requires where a latch or 

other similar device is provided, the 

method of operation of its releasing 

device must be obvious, even in the dark.  

The intention of this requirement is that 

the method of release be one familiar to 

the average person.  Generally, a two step 

release such as a knob and independent 

dead-bolt is not acceptable.  In most 

occupancies, it is important that a single 

action unlatch the door.  This deficient 

practice could affect all the clients.

Findings include:

Based on observation at 12:10 p.m. on 

02/23/12 with the Residential Manager, 

the door leading into the three season 

room had a door knob with a lock tab in 

the center which had to be twisted to 
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unlock it, and then an independent 

dead-bolt also had to be turned to unlock 

the door to exit.  Based on interview at 

the time of observation, the Residential 

Manager acknowledged the method of 

release of the three season room door 

would require the two step process of 

unlocking the door knob and unlocking 

the separate dead-bolt.
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483.470(j)(1)(i) 

LIFE SAFETY CODE STANDARD 

PROMPT

Where an automatic sprinkler system is 

installed, for either total or partial building 

coverage, the system is in accordance with 

Section 9.7, 33.2.3.5.2 and activates the fire 

alarm system in accordance with 33.2.3.4.1.  

The adequacy of the water supply is 

documented to the authority having 

jurisdiction.

Exception No. 1: In prompt evacuation 

facilities, an automatic sprinkler system in 

accordance with NFPA 13D, Standard for the 

Installation of Sprinkler Systems in One and 

two Family Dwellings and Manufactured 

Homes, is permitted. Automatic sprinklers are 

not required in closets not exceeding 24 sq. 

ft. and in bathrooms not exceeding 55 sq. ft., 

provided that such spaces are finished with 

lath and plaster or materials providing a 15 

minute thermal barrier.

Exception No. 2: Not applicable

Exception No. 3: In prompt and slow 

evacuation capability facilities where an 

automatic sprinkler system is in accordance 

with NFPA 13, Standard for the Installation of 

Sprinkler Systems, automatic sprinklers are 

not required in closets not exceeding 24 sq. ft 

and in bathrooms not exceeding 55 sq. ft., 

provided that  such spaces are finished with 

lath and plaster or material providing a 15 

minute thermal barrier.

Exception No. 4: In prompt and slow 

evacuation capability facilities up to and 

including four stories in height, systems in 

accordance with NFPA 13R, Standard for the 

Installation of Sprinkler Systems in 
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Residential Occupancies up to and Including 

Four Stories in Height, are permitted.

Exception No. 5: Not applicable

Exception No. 6: Initiation of the fire alarm 

system is not required for existing 

installations in accordance with 33.2.3.5.5.

SLOW

Where an automatic sprinkler system is 

installed, for either total or partial building 

coverage, the system is in accordance with 

Section 9.7 and activates the fire alarm 

system in accordance with 33.2.3.4.1. The 

adequacy of the water supply is documented 

to the authority having jurisdiction.

Exception No. 1: Not Applicable

Exception No. 2: Not Applicable

Exception No. 3: In prompt and slow 

evacuation capability facilities where an 

automatic sprinkler system is in accordance 

with NFPA 13, Standard for the Installation of 

Sprinkler Systems, automatic sprinklers are 

not required in closets not exceeding 24 sq. 

ft. and in bathrooms not exceeding 55 sq. ft., 

provided that such spaces are finished with 

lath and plaster or material providing a 15 

minute thermal barrier.

Exception No. 4: In prompt and slow 

evacuation capability facilities up to and 

including four stories in height, systems in 

accordance with NFPA 13R, Standard for the 

Installation of Sprinkler Systems in 

Residential Occupancies up to and Including 

Four Stories in Height, are permitted.

Exception No. 5: Not Applicable
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Exception No. 6: Initiation of the fire alarm 

system is not required for existing 

installations in accordance with 33.2.3.5.5.

IMPRACTICAL

Where an automatic sprinkler system is 

installed, for either total or partial building 

coverage, the system is in accordance with 

Section 9.7 and activates the fire alarm 

system in accordance with 33.2.3.4.1. The 

adequacy of the water supply is documented 

to the authority having jurisdiction. 33.2.3.5.2.

Exception No. 1: Not Applicable.

Exception No. 2: In slow and impractical 

evacuation capability facilities, an automatic 

sprinkler system in accordance with NFPA 

13D, Standard for the Installation of Sprinkler 

Systems in One and Two Family Dwellings 

and Manufactured Homes, with a 30 minute 

water supply, is permitted. All habitable areas 

and closets are sprinklered. Automatic 

sprinklers are not required in bathrooms not 

exceeding 55 sq. ft., provided that such 

spaces are finished with lath and plaster or 

materials providing a 15 minute thermal 

barrier.

Exception No. 3: Not Applicable.

Exception No. 4: Not Applicable.

Exception No. 5: In impractical evacuation 

capability facilities up to and including four 

stories in height, systems in accordance with 

NFPA 13R, Standard for the Installation of 

Sprinkler Systems in Residential 

Occupancies up to and Including Four Stories 

in Height, are permitted.  All habitable areas 

and closets are sprinklered. Automatic 
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sprinklers are not required in bathrooms not 

exceeding 55 sq. ft., provided that such 

spaces are finished with lath and plaster or 

materials providing a 15 minute thermal 

barrier.

Exception No. 6: Initiation of the fire alarm 

system is not required for existing 

installations in accordance with 33.2.3.5.5.

The citation should be removed 

as the facility is has an EDI rated 

as Slow.  Slow does not require a 

sprinkler system.We are in the 

process of getting estimates to 

extend the sprinkler system into 

the additional room.Person 

Responsible:  Community 

Supports Assistant 

DirectorAddendum

The proposal to extend the 

sprinkler system into the un 

sprinkled room has been 

accepted.  Scheduling with the 

vendor will occur in about a week 

and installation will be complete in 

about 1 month.

 

Person Responsible:  Community 

Supports Assistant Director

Date of Completeion 4/30/12

03/24/2012  12:00:00AMKS056Based on observation and interview, the 

facility failed to ensure 1 of 1 automatic 

sprinkler systems was installed to provide 

building coverage in spaces other than 

closets not exceeding 24 square feet and 

in bathrooms not exceeding 55 square 

feet.  This deficient practice could affect 

all clients and staff.

Findings include:

Based on observation with the Residential 

Manager on 02/23/12 at 12:15 p.m., the 

three season room addition attached to the 

rear of the home was approximately 144 

square feet and lacked sprinkler coverage.  

Based on interview at the time of 

observation, the Residential Manager 

acknowledged the three season room 

lacked sprinkler coverage.
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